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112/12/467
July 22, 1939.

Dear air:
Kindly advise if you wide appli­

cation to the tiki me Department to register 
in the name of dtikine Agency Indians 
trapping ground formerly held by the Aleek 
Band and cancelled on the grounds that 
these were Yukon Indiana as set out in Ur. 
f, r, Butler's letter of December 16, 1937
enclosed with my letter of December 17,

to proceed along these1937 instructing you 
lines.

1 enclose sketch of the territory
in question.

Yours faithfully,

For D. M, UnoKay.
Indian Commiseioaer for B. C.Enel.

: KA

Harper Heed, sq.,
Indian Agent,

Telegraph Creek, B. C.
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